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APR 2 81994,

| Carson & Coil, P.C.
' ATIN: Mr. Michael Madsen

515 East High
P.O. Box 28
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Dear Mr. Madsen:

This refers to your letter dated April 19, 1994, concerning the anticipated
corporate merger between Memorial Gommunity. Hospital. Association (NRC, License
Nos. 24-17680-02 and SNM-1933) andiStill; Regional Medical 1 Center;(NRC Licensef

1No. 24-12699-01),: Based upon information submitted in the letter with
attachments, the NRC has no objection to the merger.

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you may contact us at (708) 829-9854.

]
,

Sincerely, I

original Signed By
Kevin G. Null
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
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